Lisa Darnell Wilson DNP APRN FNP-C MSN RN

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Doctorally prepared Advanced Practice Registered Nurse with more than two decades of patient care in a diversified background of health care settings, ranging from treating patients with a variety of illnesses and injuries to population health and disease management. A proven nurse-leader passionate about whole body wellness and preventative care seeks opportunity to join an organization as a Nurse Practitioner who will utilize wide ranging skills and knowledge base to improve patient outcomes and transform care delivery.

EDUCATION

Doctorate of Nursing Practice: Nursing, 2016 **University Of Cincinnati** - Cincinnati, OH

Post Masters Family Nurse Practitioner: Nursing, 2014 **University Of Cincinnati** - Cincinnati, OH

Master of Science: Nursing Administration, 2012 University of Cincinnati - Cincinnati, OH

Bachelor of Science: Nursing, 2006 Indiana Wesleyan University - Marion, IN

Diploma: Registered Nurse, 1997 The Christ Hospital - Cincinnati, OH

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Disease Management/Population Health Case Manager, 2013 to current

Humana at Home - New York NY

Responsible for outreach, enrollment and management of members referred to the Disease Management program.

Conduct in-home behavioral and clinical assessments on health plan members, including past medical history, review of symptoms, medication review, depression screening, MME,PHQ9, SDOH, and compliance with evidenced based age related screening, test, and procedures.

Experienced in developing treatment plans based on gaps in care, ICD10 codes, scientific rationale, standards of care, and professional practice guidelines

Educate members on topics such as disease process, medication administration, medication compliance, and red flag recognition to prevent unnecessary ER visits and hospitalizations. Provides education and health coaching resulting in measurable, improved health outcomes.

Accurately completes summaries and care management referral forms, consistently identifies unmet needs and gaps in care and initiates appropriate referral to health plan, community resources, and outreach to treatment team.

Interfaces with provider and other health professionals to coordinate health coaching plan for the member (telephonically or face to face).

Demonstrates accountability for own professional practice by participating in educational programs that increase clinical knowledge base and skill set.

Critical Care/Clinical Speciality, 2007 - 2017 American Nursing Care – Cincinnati, OH NSICU/MSICU/PACU/Cardiac Cath Lab/Interventional Radiology

Contingent Critical Care and Speciality Care Nursing Units at Bethesda North and Good Samaritan Hospitals. Provided high quality care for a wide variety of critical care patients, encapsulating all interventions within Critical Care RN scope of practice.

Critical Care/Clinical Speciality, 2001 - 2007 Tri-State Medical Staffing – Cincinnati, OH

Contingent Critical Care Nurse Units staffing at The Christ Hospital and Fort Hamilton Hospitals. Expertise in cardiac arrhythmias, cardiac drips, pacemakers, conscious sedation, and cardio versions Provided high quality nursing care for a wide variety of acute level patients with complex medical conditions.

Critical Care/Neurosurgery, 1999 - 2002 Good Samaritan Hospital – Cincinnati, OH

Provided high quality care to 12 bed critically ill neurosurgery and neurology clients at a large academic affiliated medical center. Expertise in ventriculostomies, neurologic exams, neuroradiologic procedures, and post-stroke and subarachnoid hemorrhage care.

Critical Care/Step-down, 1996 - 2004 University of Cincinnati – Cincinnati, OH

Neurosurgery/Neurology/Surgical Step-down. Provided care to a diverse population of critically ill neurosurgery and neurology clients at a large academic affiliated medical center. Expertise in, neurologic exams, neuroradiologic procedures, post-stroke and subarachnoid hemorrhage care.

CERTIFICATIONS/LICENCES

American Academy of Nurse Practitioners Family Nurse Practitioner, State of Ohio, valid through October 2021 Registered Nurse, State of Ohio, valid through October, 2021

Advanced Cardiac Life Support, current through October, 2023 Basic Life Support, current through February 2022 DEA, current through 2022

PROFESSIONAL GROWTH AND SKILLS

Member of Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing Member of Ohio Association of Advanced Practice Nurses Proficient in electronic medical recording use, charting and resources Advanced time-management and leadership ability Exceptional communication, interpersonal skills and enthusiastic personality

References furnished upon request